# City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Amalia Leighton Cody					
Board/Commission Name: Seattle Design Commission				Position Title: Member	
Appointment OR 🗌 Reappoint	ment	Council Con	ifirmat	ion required?	
		Appointed: Term of Position: *   2019 3/1/2019   to 2/29/2021 * 2/28/2021   Att Att		2019	
Residential Neighborhood:Zip CDistrict 69810				act Phone No.:	

### **Background:**

Amalia is the Director of the Seattle office of Toole Design, a national architecture, engineering, planning, and design firm based in Silver Springs, Maryland. As lead for the Seattle office, she uses her experience as both a Transportation Planner and a licensed Civil Engineer on a variety of transportation, mobility, and public realm projects. She has extensive experience with Seattle transportation policy and practice, having been a consultant on the City's Pedestrian Master Plan, Transit Master Plan, and Bicycle Master Plan.

Amalia has a wide range of participation in public and professional service including her roles as a boardmember with Futurewise, and as a former member and past Chair of the Seattle Planning Commission.

Authorizing Signature (original signature): **Appointing Signatory:** Jenny A. Durkan A. Durken

Mayor of Seattle

\*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

## AMALIA LEIGHTON CODY, PE, AICP

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

VVORK EXPERIENCE	
Toole Design	Seattle, WA
Seattle Office Director, Senior Civil Engineer and Planner	2017-Present
MIG   SvR	Seattle, WA
Senior Civil Engineer and Planner	2015-2017
SvR Design Company	Seattle, WA
Director, Civil Engineer, Planner	2002-2015
VOLUNTEER AND CIVIC EXPERIENCE	
Futurewise	Seattle, WA
Board Member	2018-Present
Seattle Planning Commission	Seattle, WA
Get Engaged Member 2006, Housing & Neighborhood Co-Chair, Chair	2006-2016
Capitol Hill Eco-District Steering Committee	Seattle, WA
Transportation Committee	2012-2014
Seattle Works – The Bridge Board Training	Seattle, WA
Presenter for Public Boards and Commissions	2008-2014
PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE/ CERTIFICATION	
Professional Civil Engineer State of Washington #43050 and State of California #71129	2006
American Institute of Certified Planners	2012
EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT	
University of Washington College of Engineering Bachelor of Civil Engineering	2002
PSMJ Project Management Course	2009
University of Washington, Environmental Law and Regulation Certificate	2007
Urban Land Institute Center for Sustainable Leadership Urban Land Institute Health Leaders Network Cohort 2	2012-2013
orban Land institute realth Leaders Network Conort 2	2018-2019
PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS	
American Planning Association Urban Land Institute	
Women's Transportation Seminar	

REFERENCES - AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST

## **Seattle Design Commission**

Ten members:

Appointed by the Mayor, confirmed by the City Council who serve a term of two years (may be reappointed once)

- 2 Licensed Architects
- 1 Fine Artist
- 1 Member at Large

And at least one and no more than two from the following categories:

- Professional Urban Planner
- Professional Environmental or Urban Designer
- Landscape Architect
- Licensed Engineer, plus
- 1 Get Engaged participant (City/YMCA program)

All appointments are subject to City Council confirmation. (Chair is also appointed by Mayor for a *one-year* term, confirmed by City Council.) Names in **Bold** are subject of appointment and in **Blue** for reappointment.

D*	G	Position No.	Name	Appointed	Term Ends	Term #	Position	Appointed By
6	F	1	Brianna Holan	3/1/19	2/28/21	2	Urban Planner	Mayor
2	Μ	2	Rikkerious Geter	9/1/18	8/31/19	1	Get Engaged	Mayor
2	М	3	Justin Clark	3/1/18	2/29/20	1	Engineer (Civil/Transp ortation)	Mayor
6	M	4	<b>Rick Krochalis</b>	3/1/19	2/28/21	2	At Large	Mayor
6	М	5	Mark Johnson	3/1/18	2/29/20	1	Architect	Mayor
5	F	6	Vinita Sidhu	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	Landscape Architect	Mayor
6	F	7	Elaine Wine	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	Architect	Mayor
6	М	8	Ben de Rubertis	3/1/18	2/29/20	2	Urban Designer <b>(Chair -</b> <b>3/19)</b>	Mayor
6	F	9	Amalia Leighton Cody	3/1/19	2/28/21	1	Planner (Civil/Trans portation)	Mayor
5	F	10	Laura Haddad	3/1/18	2/29/20	2	Fine Artist	Mayor

#### \*Diversity

					(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)
	Men	Women	Vacant	Minority	Asian- American	African- American	Hispanic Latino/a	Native- American	Other**	Caucasian
Mayor	5	5				2			2	6
Council										
Total	5	5								10

*\*\*Other includes diversity in any of the following: race, gender and/or ability*